

Meeting Minutes 6/19/2012

Tuesday, June 19, 2012
6:37 PM

Attendees:

Sohani
Sneha
Sridevi
Vaishnavi
Partho
Raghavender
Seetharam
Amogh

Minutes of the Meeting

- **Upcoming Events**
 - Kids Carnival
 - Economical
 - Does not restrict only a certain section of kids, eg. Painters, Singers, etc
 - Parents can also be involved
 - Very good opportunity for publicity
 - Maybe look to start Asha Youth Wing, involve kids
 - Venue- Some park- Partho & Sohani in charge
 - Sridevi in charge of overall planning
 - To come up with logistics
 - India Festival Partnership
 - Meeting at 4:30 on Thursday with Organizer
 - Festival is on the 15th of September
 - Ask if we can hold events there at the festival
- **Abhilasha**
 - Need to get new issue out
 - Marathon, WAH, SAC and the summer events to be in the new issue
 - Talk about IASER
- **Website Remodelling**
 - Give out website designing contest to students- Come up with attractive UI
 - Marathon runners' info
- **Chapter Elections**
 - **Chapter Coordinators- Sohani and Sridevi**
 - **Treasurer- Sneha**
 - **PR Coordinators- Partho and Snehee**
 - **Events Coordinators- Snehee and Vaishnavi**
 - **Marathon Coordinators- Partho and Raghavender**
 - **Webmasters- Seetharam and Raghavender**